
From: ALI, Asif [mailto:asifa@who.int]  

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 8:58 AM 
To: Imran Ali 

Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie; naila@ctc.org.pk; ASLAM, Shaista 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Action Sheet-Kambar-Sindh-March 2020. 

 

Dear Imran, 
Please proceed on the subjected matter. I have discussed the matter with PEO and Area 
Coordinator. UCPO has also admitted the negligence on his side on reported matter of non-
compliance. 
 
Regards 
 
Dr Asif Ali Zardari 
PPEO / WHO / SINDH  
asifa@who.int / +92 333 7080705  

 
From: Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk> 
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 6:40 PM 
To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int> 
Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie <belayneha@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk <naila@ctc.org.pk>; ASLAM, 
Shaista <aslamsh@who.int> 
Subject: [EXT] Action Sheet-Kambar-Sindh-March 2020.  

  
Dear Dr.Asif, 
  
Greetings! 
  
Please find attached District Kambar action sheet for the month of March 2020. Kindly review and 
validate so that we can proceed disciplinary action accordingly.  
  
Regards, 

 
Imran Ali 
Regional Coordinator-Sindh 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Email: Imran.ali@ctc.org.pk 
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